
Councilon Prnen1: 

Councilon Absent: 

Also Present: 

Council Chamber 

Deputy Presiding Officer Ed Washing1on, Roger Buchanan. Richard Devlin, 
Jim Gardner. Mike Gaacs. Sandi HU\ICI\, Jon Kvis1ad. Ruth McFarland. 
Susan Md.am. Rod Monroe. Terry Moore and George Van Bergen 

Presiding Officer Judy Wyers 

Ellccum·c: Officer Rena Cusma 

°'T'"IY Prniding Officer Washing1on ~lro 1hc rcllular meeting to order a1 4·00 p.m. 

Dcpury Pmidmg Ortiltr Washingron announced he would C:llJJC'I compliance wirh rhc: Council rules or conduc1 
per Rcsolu1ion No. 94·1467A He said Counc1lon would have five minutes ap1ca 10 make statements on each 
item of business. ellduding queslion lime with 1c:s11tien. and 1ha1 te111fien would have three mmu1cs apiece to 
give tcsumony. ellcludmg question tune wuh Councllon. 

Deputy Pmiding Officer Washington annou~ the Council would consider Agenda Item No. 6.6 1mmed1ately 
after the Consent Agenda because Rcsoluuon No 94-200S should be adopted before Ordinance No. 94-S60 was 
cons1dcttd and adopted in order for the ordinance: 10 be effective. 1hc ordinance being the funding mcchani~m 
for 1he resoluuon. 

Deputy Presiding Officer Washmg1on annou~ also that the Council would con'!dcr Agenda hem No. S.2 
before Agenda hem No S I. Agenda Item No S.2 being Ordinanu No. 94-S60. 

L INTRODUCTIONS 

L CIIIZEN COMMUNIC~T!ONS TO THE COUNCIL ON NON-AGENPA ITEMS 

John Ayer. cto l4SI I SE River Road. Milwauk1r. iiiked the Council 10 hire one FTE 10 work on Mc:1ro·~ 
(;omplimce wi1h the lJ S. ConM11u1mn and distributed a wnnen s11temcn1 on 1he umc:. 

The Council briefly d1M:usM:d the 1nuci with Mr Ayer Dcpuly Presiding Officer Washington u1d he would 
refer the 1uuC'S 10 1he appropna1c: C'ou01:1I 111aff 

L EXECl1TIVE OfFICER COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

:L CONSENT AGENPA 

Ll Mmu1g o( Juh 14 iDd 28 1994 

REFERRED FROM THE REGIONAL FACILITIES COMMITTEE 

U Raoluuon No. 94-2020 For !be Pul])OK of E!empung Cumcvlum ()eyc!oeromt Jegbrr Twmng 
and Procram Eva)uauon for 1be Z90mob1lc Sc1rnq Enhancrmco• Pro1cc1 for tbc Wub101100 Pvt Zoo 
Crom CoDWCJ!IJVc Bid IOd Au1honzmg 1 $olc Source Con!CfC( wub JIOCS JrwC(t 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page 2 

REFERRED FROM THE SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 

U Rcsoluuon No. 94-1971 For !he Puroog of Re-Appojnung Jjm Cou.ctto. Jr. and Andrew Thaler to 
Sc;rvc on the 5olid Wwe Rile Review Commjl!ec 

MsWQn: Councilor Gares moved. seconded by Councilor Hansen, for adoption of the Consent Agenda. 

Y.2!I: Councrlon Buchanan. Gates. Hansen. Kvisrad. Mcfarland, Mel.am. Monroe, Moore, Van Bergen and 
Wuhinttton voted a)·c. Councilon Ot'\·lin. Gardner ;md Wyers were ib)enl The voic was IU/O in 
favor and 1hc Consent Agenda was adopted. 

~ RESOLUTIONS 

M Resolytjop No 94-2005. For !he Purpose of Mooupg IP lp1ecim Comr1e1 $cryjw Pi\'jsjop Repon op 
MBE!WBEtpBE U1jhµtjop and Ay1borjzm1 !he El!ccy1jvc Officer 

M2ti2o: Councrlor Hansen moved. seconded by Councilor Mclain. for adoption of Resolution No. 94-
200~. 

Councilor Hansen gave the Finance Comm111cc·s rcpon and recommcndauon5. 

C<'uncllor Moore uked bow Metro would determine who would be arpropnate contraccon Councilor Hansen 
said M~ro would use the Stale of Oregon's ccnrficd conrracton list. 

Y2lf: Councilon Buchanan. Gates. Hansen. Kvi•tad. Mcfarland, Mclain. Monroe:. Moore. Van Bergen and 
Wuh1ng1on voted aye. Councllon Devlin. Gardner and Wyen were absent. The voic wu 1010 m 
favor and Resolu11on No 94.:!QOS was adopted 

l. ORDINANCES SECOND REAPINGS 

Ll Ordmaocc; No. 94-SW. An Ordmaps:e Amc™hng the FY 1994-95 Budut and AwroonahoN Sd>e:dulc 
For the PurpoK of Eundmg a Contract 10 Rwmmm1 Eunher lmprovemcms m CoOJPdjljve Bjddmg 
Procyremcm and Comractmg Sccy1w 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a second time by !Ille only. 

L>cpucy Presiding Officer Wuhington announced thll Ordi~ No. 9"-S60 wu first cud on July 14 and 
referred to the Finance Commllt« for con11dcra11on. The Fmancc Commmcc considered the ordinance on 
August 10 and recommend II lo !he rull C"ounctl for adoption. 

MQ!.!2!): Councilor Han1en mo\·cd. seconded by Councilor Md.am. foe adop11on of Ordinmcc No. 94-
S60 

C'ouncllor Hansen ga\·e the f1naocc Commill«'• rcpon and rccornmendauon1 She uplau~ Ocdananu No. 
94-560 wu c;ompanron legi•lauon 10 RC10lu11on No. 94-200S, ju11 adopted. 

Dcpu1y Prc11dm1 Officer Wuhm11on opened the pubhc haring. No pcnons present appcMed 10 tCflify and the 
public hc.vmg was doled. 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page 3 

To Councilor Moore's question. Doug Butler. Dir«tor of General Servica. said the policy conwned in the 
ordinance wu very specific and would guide Metro's steps in refining ill contr.:ting puii~y by the end of 
December. 1994. 

~: Councilon Buchanan, Gates, Hllllell. Kvislad. Mcfarland. Mclain, Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen and 
Wuhinaton voced aye. Councilor Gudner voted nay. Councilon Devlin and Wyen were absent. The 
vote WU 1011 and Ordinance No. 94·S60 WU adopted 

Councilor Gardner announced he wished 10 change his nay vote 10 an aye vote. 

Rgt11cmen1 of Vose: Councilon Buchanan, Gardner. Giles, Hansen. Kvislad. Mcfarland, 
Mclain. Monroe. Moore. VUl Bergen and Washington voced aye. 
Councilon Devlin and Wyen were absent. The voce wu 11 IO in favor and 
Ordinance No. 94·S60 wu adopted. 

1...1 OrdjDIQCt No 94·SS4A Rel1tjn1 10 Comract Proceclum AmmdiDI MC(ro Cock Cbamer 2 04 10 
lncrgac 10 S2S.OOO lhe Mujmum Amount of Contrach ThN Mav Be Let Wjtbout Using a Fonnal Bjd 
or Reaunt for Propoy11 Procqs 

Deputy Presiding Officer Wuhingaon announced that Ordinance No. 94·SS4 wu fint ~on May 26. 1994 
and referred 10 the Finance Commiucc for consideration. The Finance Commiuce considered the ordinance on 
July 12 and recommended Ordinance No. 94·SS46 to the full Council for adoption. He announced that 
Ordinance No. 94-SS46 wu scheduled for ICCOnd rudmg and adoption 11 the July 28 Council meeting, but wu 
removed from the agenda 11 thll time bcalusc II WU not included in Metro's nocice or public meetings 
ldveniscment m Jbc Ottgopjan. He .aid 11 wu then pl.:ed on the Au1u1t 11 Council agenda. wu considered 
and received a btl vote in favor. He u1d the ordinllKC. without Ul emergency clause, required 7 voccs to be 
ldopled. but wu noc oonsidered dcfwed either and wu continued 10 this meeting for Council considcra1ion a 
second time. Deputy Presidio& Officer Wuhtngton noted the Clerk ttld the ordinance for a second time by 
title only at the August 11 meeting. 

~: Councilor Hansen moved, seconded by Councilor Mclain. for adoption or Ordinance No. 94. 
SS46. 

Councilor Hansen uid the ordinance had alttldy been extensively discuucd by the Finance Commiuce. but 1&1d 
the ordinance would incrusc the con1n1c1ing amount to $2S,OOO which would make bidding simpler for smaller 
comracton and i!mplify the contrac11n1 procns u a whole. 

M91jon to Amcnd: Councilor McLain moved, ICICOndcd by Councilor Moore, 10 ammd Ordinance No. 
94-SS46 u follow•: To add the followma lanauage 10 the end of Secuon 
2.04.041(11: "Pnor to aclecuna any contr.:tor for a public contr.:t Jtt.tlcr than 
SI0,000. but noc more than S2S,OOO. the contractinJ department lhall noufy the 
Dcpanrnent of General Services of the naaurc of the proposed contract, the estimaaed 
COii of the contr.:t . and the name or a contact pmon. Tht Depanmm1 of GcnmJ 
Servica shall publish nocice of the intent to solicit competitive quota, includinJ a 
summary or the information supplied by the contractin& depanmen1. No comna 
selection may be made until 11 lase five days after ludl publicalion and after 
consldcrMion of all quotes R1CC1ved; • and to add the followma lanpqc to the end or 
Sccuon 2 04.0S2(al· "Pnor 10 sclectma any contractor for a penona1 ICf\'ICCI 
contract 1CQler than SI0,000 but noc more than $25,000, the contractin& deplnmem 



METRO C'OlJNfll 
Augusr ~S. 1994 
Page 4 

shall notify rhc Dcpanmcnr of General Seni~ of the nature cf the proposed comrkt. 
the estimated cost of the contract. and the name of a contact person. The Dcpanmcnt 
of General Servi~ shall publish nolic.e of rhe mlcnl 10 sohcil compctirive proposals. 
mcludrng a summary of rhe information supplied by lhe contracting depanment. No 
contract sclcctton may be made until ar lcur five days after such putlli~tton and after 
consideration of all proposals rctel\"cd • 

The C'ounc1l discussed the amendment. Councilor Gardner asked how explicit the notice would be and where II 
would be published. Dan Cooper. General Counsel. ~id noricc would likely be publii;hcd in The P•ily Journal 
u( Commes. He said the srructurc of rhe nouce would nor be fonnali1.cd. bu1 would be as exphcn as wu 
con11dercd neccnary . 

Councilor Gardner said if the anxndmcnr passed. he would vote for lhe ordinance as amended. He said the 
amendment allayed his concerns about the new process wilh regard to public notice and other concerns. 

Vole on Mouon to Amrnd: Councilors Dc:~hn. Gardner. Gales. Hansen. Kv1stad, Mcfarland. Mel.am. 
Monroe. Moore and Wuhmgton voted aye. Councilors Buchanan and Van 
Bergen voted nay Councilor Wyers was abscnl. The \·ote was 1012 10 f;wor 
and rhe mo11on 10 amend p~Kd 

Gcor&e Ward. ~IO SW Third. Ponland. suhm111cd wnuen 1es11mony m favor of rhe ordinan,·e 

Joyce Han. 701K Montauk, Lake Oswego. u1d she had hccn worktn(l wnh farmers on salmon propagation 
15'UCS. She \lid the ordinance 111.·ould assisr c1111.cns 111 subm1111ng ideas lo gm·emmcn101 10 rcsol\·e 
problenutmues. 

Charin Hjng, 7122 SW Monrauk Circle. Lake Os\\'CJO. uricd rhe C'ounc1l 10 ildopr rhc: ordinance because 11 
would provide ideas for rhe Council 10 help rcw1lve rcttional problems. He u1d rhe new procedures hild hcco 
used by the Army \orps of E.ngmttrs artd had hccn qu11c: effccuve 

The C'oun"I bneny d1M:us!o,CJ rhe 1!lls1Je!ll \\llh the rhrcc 1cs11ficn funher 
fiyc Bun:b. Stale of Oregon. Gm·emors Ad\'ocalc for the Office of Mmonty. Women and Emergmg Small 
Busmcsscs. submillcd \Hiiien 1es11mony m suppon of rhe ordinance She comphmcnred Mcrro on n's u1stmJ 
DBE pro(lram She said Merro had hccn ucmplM)· m us "ork wuh women-uwncd bus1ocucs. hut leu w wnh 
mmortty-ov.ncd bus1ncucs She gave rccommcnda11ons on how Mc:tro could improve: 1ha1 pm1c1pa11on via 
rccord-kttptng and orher procene1 

Deputy Prci1d1ng Officer Wutungton ukcd 1f any other penon• v.1shed to 1es11fy on 1hr ordinance. No other 
pcnon• appeared 10 le•llfy and rhe public hearing was cloicd. 

Councilor Ga1e1. said the Council should aucmpt 10 incorporate Ms Burch·, rccommcnd111ons in the proccu 
afrer rhe ord1n~c 111.u adoprcd 

Councilor Kvtitad u1d the Council had JU•I adopted Ord11W)CC No 94-S60 and u1d Ordinance No. 94-S~A did 
not parucularl)' addrcu mmoruy ~ontr~ung mun. He .aid Ordinanu No. 94·S60 ihould be allowed 10 do 111 
111.·ork and Me1ro could then improve 11'• m1norny conrr~11n1 pn11.:cucs 
Councilor Moore r.a1d ~c wanted to hear by the end of Dccemhcr how thr mmorny conrracrma proccn had 
hccn 1mpro"·ed and w11hed 10 i« M• Burch'• rccommcnda11on1 included 1n rhe pioccn alMJ She wd M• 



METRO COUNCIL 
Augus1 2S. 1994 
Page S 

Burch's lct1cr should be provided 10 lhe consuhanl ohlaincd via Ordinance No. 94-S60 and Rcsolulion No. 94-
200S 

Councilor Van Bergen said he would suppon lhe ordinance as a whole. bul preferred lo do so withoul the 
amended language 

Councilor Hansen acknowledged concerns e1tpresscd by Counc1lon. but said the ordinance would begin 
nnprovemcnl of Metro'~ contraclin([ procedures. 

Vote on Mam Mouon as ADKndc;d· Counc1lon Buchanan, Dcvlm, Gardner. Gate1, Hansen, Mcfarland. 
Md.ain, Monroe. Moore, Van Bergen and Washington voled aye. 
Councilor Kvistad voted nay Councilor Wyers was absent. The 
vole was 1111 in favor and Ordinance No. 94-SS4A was adopted as 
aOKndcd. 

U Ordirws No. 94·S66A For the Puroosc of Arncndmg the Metro Code and Re!atmg to the Aoout! 
~ 

The Clerk read lhe ordinance: lor a 5.CCOnd llDK hy 111le only 

Deputy Prcsidm([ Officer Wash1nir1on announced that Ordinance No. 94-S66 was first read on August 11 and 
referred 10 the Finance Comm111c:c for cons1dera11on. The Finance Commlllc:c comudercd the ordinance: on 
Auirust 24 and rttommcndcd Ordinance No 94-'.\66A 10 the full Council for adopllon. 

C'ounc1lor K\'IMad moved. seconded hy C'ounc1lor Gates. for adop11on of Ordinance: No. 94-
SMA 

C'ounc1lor Kv1stad gave the finance Comm111c:c's rcpon and rttommcndations. He said the ordinance would 
advance the hudgel procc:u by two wc:cks hy rctiumn(! the Ellecull\'e Officer 10 11.ubmit h11/her hudgel urher. 
He u1d advancing the schedule would not remove the eDKrgency cll1usc. but would give the Council more lime 
to work on the budget. 

Mo11on to Amend C'uunc1lor HanM:n moved. '«Oodcd by Councilor Gardner. 10 amend 1he •ubmlllaJ 
dale for the FY 199'.\-96 Budget from February 199S to Apnl 199S. 

C'ounc1lor HanM:n said the budget suhm111al date wa1 too early for admm1ilrat1ve staff 10 fottcMt Mctro'1 
bud(!el neah accurately 

C'ounc1lor Monroe opposed the amendment and said 11 would gl\1e the Council 1wo wc:cb len tune than the 
Council had th" year 10 i:on11der the budget 

Councilor Gardner said he had been through ten Metro budget procc:ucs and u1d the Council had alway• med 
lo ilClkc .ii baJ~ bct\l<ttn g1v1ng the becull\•e Orficcr enoush lime lo pl"C'pMC the budact and lhe Council 
enough lime to consu1cr 11. He usd a tranilllonal yur for the Council. aoing from 13 10 7 membcn. wu a bad 
111ne 10 try to change the Khedulc: He said the budget ibould not be adopted by a bU'C ma1ority, but lhould be 
an m'1rumcnt of con1en1u1 He u1d mun of ummg should be decided by the new E1tccutive Officer and the 
new Council 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 25. 1994 
Page 6 

Councilor Gates aid the Council hlld m:cived the budget in March in the put. He said he was not comforuble 
with receiving the budget in Apnl or m January. 

To Councilor Van Bergen's question. Councilor Kv1s1ad said per Ordinance No. 94-566,A, the Council would 
receive the budget 11 ill fint Council rn«ting in February which would be February 9. 1995. 

The Council discussed the issues funher. Councilor Hansen said the early date meant Metro staff would be 
working on the budget year-round. Councilor Kvistad said the new Council and the new Executive Officer 
would have to work as a tum on the budget regardless of when the FY 1995·96 Budget wu submitted. 

Vote on the Motion to Amend: Councilon Buchanan. Devlin. Gates. Kvistad, McLain. Monroe and 
Wuhington voted nay. Councilon Gardner. Hansen. McFuland. Moore and 
Van Bergen voted aye. Councilor Wyen was absent. The vote was 715 
opposed and the motion to amend failed. 

Deputy Presiding Officer Washington rccnsed the Council 11 5:20 pm. 

The Council reconvened at S 34 p.m 

U Onhl!IDCf No. 94·SS68 An Ocdinancs Relatinc to Tuatjon. Establifhjng 1 Con11rucljon ElcjK Tu 
Jmlucmg the Metro Egqg Iµ, Reducing Solid Waste Rain and Rdyndjng Paymm11 to l.oc.11 
Govemmcou 

The Clerk rud the ordinance for 1 second time hy title only 

Deputy Presiding Officer Wuhmgton announced thal Ordinance No. 94-SS6 wu fin1 read on June 9 and 
referred to the F1nana: Commiuec for c.:on11dcration. The Finance Commlllec cons1dcml the ordinance on June 
22. July 12. 18. 27 and Augus1 I. The Commmec did not forward Ordinance No. 94-SS6D to the full Council 
for atoptmn and the Council. at 111 August 11 meeting. voted 6/J in favor to have the Council u a whole 
con11dcr the ordinance al thli meeting 

Majn M91mn: Councilor Monroe moved. seconded by Councilor McLain. for adopuon of Ordinance No 94-
SS6.D. 

Councilor Monroe save the repon on Ordinance No. 94-556,D. He said the ordinancc would plau a 12 cent tu 
per iQUU'C foot on new con1truct1on. reduce the M>lid waste 1ippin1 fee. and rcbale aovemmcnt&I dues 10 IOQJ 
governments. 

F1n1 Motton to Amend: Councilor Monroe moved. seconded by Councilor Mclain. to amend ordinance 
Section 7. 02. I I 0 to read: • The Elecut i ve omccr may cnler into inter. aovemmcnt&I 
agrecmen11 w11h other government• to provide for the cnfon:cmmt of thi1 chapter and 
the collecuon of the Con11ruc11on ElciK Tu. The qrccmcn11 may provide for the 
governments lo tttain no more than 5 percent or the tues actually c.ollccted u 
rcimbuncmcnl of administrative UpcnlC UJd be rsjmbuCICd for the govgnmm!'s 
rnM!O!hlc one umc Hiil ue COil• u Kl Conb an the ummqn1 • Under the wnc 
molion. ~ion 4 Of lhe ordinanct on J>qC 10 WU amended IO read: "The faecutive 
omccr lhall rebate to cxh local government lhal hM made a volunwy paymcnl to 
Metro an heu of the per capita paymcnu required by the provmoru of former ORS 
268.513 for filCal year 1994-95 an amoun1equal10 the number of days rcnwnina in 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 25. 1994 
Page 7 

fisal yw- 1994-95 on the effective date of this Ordinance divided by 36.S. f PAeMe 
1Mki119 .,., F11t111, "" 911 "' th• li111eu1i· 1 OUieer 1h11l ll111Yet hie• th1 •BYAi ts 
M p1ill 111 111) h1111I (Ill 9Fllll 1111 lhl llRBYlll ef lllfl Yp 88111 .,_ .. ~t .. FB hM lllHll 18 

l'I)' pyNMRI ta 111, 111t111e '"'"""WI& II"'" 1111 '"lheRMll a., M•re ~ell1 511ni• 
7 Ql 11g I 

V91e on fjn! Motjon 10 Amend: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Gates. Hansen. Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. 
Moore and Washington voled aye. Councilors Kvistad and Van Bergen voled 
nay. C"ounc1lon Buchanan and Wyen were absent. The vote was 912 in 
lavor and the motion 10 ~ passed. 

Scg!nd Motion 10 ADKnd: Councilor McLain moved. seconded by Councilor Mcfarland. 10 amend the 
cird1naoce by adding a new Section S 10 mid: "The Metro Cons1ruction 
bc1sc Tu es1abliihcd punuanl 10 Metro Code C"hapter 7 02 shall not be 
imposed on and no pcnon shall be liable 10 pay any laJL for any construc11on 
acttv11y 1hat ts commenced punuan1 to a building pcnnn 1uued on or after 
July I. 2000 • 

Councilor Mcfarland u1d she had made it qullc de;u thal she would no1 suppon 1he ordinance wi1hou1 a sunKI 
clause because it would force the fu1ure Council 10 rcali1~ 1ha1 1h1s wu a shon·range 1u 10 mttl the 1mmcdia1e 
mandates of the 1992 Metro Chaner She urged 1he Council to adopt the sunset clausc and said w11hou1 it. she 
would not vote aye on 1he ordmancc as a whole 

Councilor Dc\·lin u1d he would vole for 1he amendment. but believed lhe sunset clause should have been sci for 
an earl 1cr date 

Councilor Monroe said he would suppon 1he amendment and said 1he ordinance u drafted contained the 
"McRobens amcndmcn1· which required review and 11udy b~· 1998. He u1d lhat amcndmcn1 and lhe sunset 
clause u proposed would usurc 1he public 1ha1 Metro intended 10 find a pcnnancnt broad-hued tu 10 replace 
the con11ruction eJLcisc 1u. 

Councilor Van Bergen said lhe amendment was dubious and nol well thought out, and said 1he mt or 1hc 
ordinance was not well thought oul. either. Councilor Mclain said ihe had Legal Coumel review the 
amcodmcn1 and 1hey had s1a1cd 1he amendment wu correcl and vahd. 

Vole on Second M911on !O Amrnd C"ounc1lon Dcvhn. Gardner. G11cs. Hansen. Mcfarland. Mclain. 
Monroe. Moore and Wuhm11on voted aye. Counc1lon Kvi•lad and 
Van Bergen voled nay. Counc1lon Buchanan and Wyen were 
abw:n1 The vote wu 9i2 m lavor and the motion 10 amend puscd 

Councilor Monroe tikcd thll Jennifer Sims. Dircc1or of Finance & lnfomw1on Manqement. 11ve an 
mforma110.W rqx>r1 on the ordinance 

Councilor Van Bergen ohJ~led He wd ~h Suru. would rcpon favorably on the ordinance and wd 1e>mconc 
opposed to ordananu lhould abo be called upon 10 1e111fy 

~b. S1m1 reviewed 1hc h111ory of lhc ord1rw1CC and lhc u.e and need for the funds. She said per 1hc 1992 
Metro Chancr. plannma wu now Metro's primary mandale and 1hc Chaner 1pcc1fically 11aacd when Metro 



METRO COUNCIL 
AuguM 2S. 1994 
Page 8 

would achieve specific goals. but did not specify how Metro was to fund those goals. She ~id Metro appointed 
1 Tax Advisory Committee which recommended several options including a construction excise tax. She said 
the Budget Comminee. when ii finished the budget process. had dc1ennined ii wu nec.cswy 10 raise 1he excise 
Ill 10 7. S percen1 

Andy Cotugno. Direclor of Planning. explained and de~ribcd Metro's planning 11Wlda1es. He said Fu1ure 
Vision hlld 10 be adoplcd by 199S and the Regional framework Plan had 10 be adopted by 1997. He u1d Metro 
had 10 ensure that 1he Regional Framework Plan was incorporated in10 loe<al plans by 1999. He said all projecu 
had to have periodic rrv1cw every fivr yran induding thC' Rrg1<'nal Transpona11on Plan and discussed olhcr 
federal planning requirements. He no1ed financial infonnallon provided s1a1ed 92 percent of 1he funds raised 
would mee1 federal. s1a1c and regional rcquircmcnls and H percent would be dedicaled 10 small, discretionary 
projecls. He said lhe construction excise tax was pan of a larger funding mix including lhe Metro excise lax. 
He said Metro's share was 20 percenl and SO 10 60 pcrcen1of1ha1 was the construction excise 1ax. 

Executive Officer Cusma acknowledged 1ha1 new laxes were 001 popular. bu1 u1d Metro had 10 fund planning. 
She said Metro had 10 slop relying on 1hc solid wasle lipping fee and Zoo rcvenue1. She 111d 1he local 
govemmcni. no longer wished 10 pay dues. She cited Scanle. Washington and c111es an Cahfomia u examples 
of wha1 could happen when proper planning was no1 done She said 1he pubhc wan1ed good planning and urged 
&he Council 10 adopl Ordinance No. 94-S~6D 

Councilor Kv111ad uked Ms. Simi. 1f she had propo\cd a base budge& wnh an excise lax of 6 pcrcenl. Ms. Sirns 
said she had and 1ha1 lhe Council did no1 adopt a base budge&. Councilor Kvislad asked Mr Colugno 1f the 
agency had done a specific review of how much II would lake 10 fund Metro's various planning rnanda1es. Mr. 
Co1ugno said such specific finmcial mfonnallon had been provided 10 lhe Council. Councilor KviSlad said siaH 
had no1 provided poin1-by-poin1 funding com. Mr. Co1ugno Hid 1he Council had ex1ensively reviewed lhe 
Planning Dq>anmcn1 budge& uem by uem. Councilor Kv111ad said uems were added back. hu1 dad not feel tha1 
process had provided a comprchenm·r finaoc1oal overview of nc:c«ury co51s 
Dcru1y Prcilding Officer Washm11ton opened &he puhhc: hearing. 

M1ke Houck. The: Wr1lands C'oni.el"\·ancy. t:rban S&rratm Council. PO Box I 19S. Tualaun. d1•1nbu1ed wrmen 
te•nmony and said II w;u fair th11 new com.trucuon should pay for planning cos1s. He saad Metro'• Planning 
Ocpanmcnl's rewun:es was woefully inadequate and said per Fu1urc: V111on. Metro w;as alw charged w11h 
uunauung lhe rrg1on's carrying capaclly for lls populauon IKl''' and in the fu1ure He \lld Metro would need 
1 101 rnore funding to do what 11 wu charged to do. 

Councilor Kv"lad asked Mr. Houck where lhe funding wu 1uppo5Cd 10 come from. Mr. Houck said he 
believed &here would be overwhelming suppon for a charge on new con5lruct1on 10 pay for planning. 

Mike: Meyer. Audubon Soc:1ety of Ponland cxc:cuuve d1~tor, Sl~H NW Cornell Road, Ponland. wd good 
planning wu good for wildlife and 1he emuonmcnt He said Mnro had been charged w1lh lhc 1uk of &ood 
planning. He said it would U\'t' more money in 1he long run by malung good cho1ce1 now. He UJd the 
con•trucuon eXC15t' lu mc1 the requ1remcm• of a "good 1ax • and wd Metro would begin 10 fulfill II• charge by 
1mplemcn11ng II He said the problem• lhe Audubon Soc:1ety had dull with Md mulled from the lack of good 
planmng. 

Len frt1KC. Metro Fu1urc V151on Commm1on chatr. wd lhe ('omm1u1on had mtl w1lh clltz.cns from all over 
the rr11on He wd he had never i«ll a rc11on where c111zcn• loved where lhcy hvcd so much. He i&ld only 
planmng would procec1 the Metro rc11on He said planning .. vcd nor only the area. bu1 money. He uid 11len11 
now would cml more later He cned examples of attu thal did not pr1c11a &ood plannma. 



METRO COUNCIL 
August H. 1994 
Page q 

Icrj Duffy, Nonheas1 C'ommuni1y Dcvclopmcn1 Corporation, 4114 N. Vancouver Avenue. Ponland. asked the 
Council 10 cxemp1 all non-profit organ1u11ons that produced low-income housing. She said they plumed to 
build approxima1ely 60 new homes nexl yeu. She no1cd language allowed the E:itccu1ive Offic.cr 10 exercise an 
exemption option, bu1 said that op1ion was variable and not a requ1remcn1 She said it would be more efficient 
for Metro 10 exemp1 aJI non-profi1s from 1he cons1ruc11on excise tu and said tha1 exemption would con1inue 10 
keep low-income housing affordable. 

Councilor Monroe asked Ms. Strns 10 explain how the c11.emption for non-profin would work. Ms. Sims said 
Section 7 .02.120 of the urJinancc contained prov111ons tor lh~ d1ffercru rebates and ellplaincd the same. Ms. 
Duffy uid she felt the language was sull arbiirary and was not cle&r policy. She said it did not represent 
Metro's commumcm to affordable housing. Councilor Monroe explained the provisions funhcr. He said local 
JUriwlicuons had promised 10 honor the rebate language Ms. Duffy said if the ellemption wu gran1ed ou1righ1 
now, ii would reduu bureaucratic procedures. Councilor Gardner said the language resulted from Metro's need 
10 deal with other Jurisdictions. He said the Council wa.' clearly e11.pressing at this meeting its intent that non-
profit organiulions that met s1a1cd criteria would receive ellemp1ions. and if no1. rebates. He said the word 
"may· in that sccuon could be changed 10 "shall • HC' said he would confer wnh Legal Counsel on such an 
amendment. 

Tasha Harmon. C'ommunuy OcvcloplnC'lll Network coordinator. 802 SE 27th Avenue. sroke in favor of 
changing the word "may" to the word "shall • 

Jamc1 Comno Jr .. general manager. Me1rurol11an Disposal &. Recycling. ~S4 N Columbia Blvd. said he w~ 
a member of the In-County Council. the RalC' RC'VIC'W C'ommmcc and lhe Solid Waste Advisory Commmcc 
He said he strongly supponed thC' ordinance 1f it lowered the sohd was1e upping fee by S2 pc-r ton. He uid 11 
would create a revenue source for C"hanC'r-mandatcd planning and ~1d 11 wu not true that haulc;B would 1unply 
pocket the rcduc11on in the tipping fee. He •aid all ciliei and countie1 m the region had conuncmal franchlin 
and that rates were sct. He said haulC'rs had 10 comply w11h waste reduction programs and implement them 
He u1d lhe OC'W. addnional revenue would offset haulers· com m providing wu1e rcducuon programs and 
services. He u1d MClru nccdC'd to con11nue to look al revenue option• u wute disposal dccreucd. 

p1ana Jene;, ERA Wal11 &. Weber. 360~ Pacific Avmue. Foreil Grove. ultcd why the ordinance wu before the 
Council iinu II had failed al commillcc. ShC' asked why Metro would want to JCOpudiu economic 
dC'velopmcn1 such a.' Intel's propoied e11pan11on in Washington C'ouniy. 

Councilor Monroe u1d the comm111cc \olc was 4t4 Councilor Devlin explained thai a rna1omy of the Council 
could bnng an issue 10 thC' full \ounc1l for umi1dera11on 1r 11 failed m commlllcc. Councilor Gardner wd the 
proposed con11ruc11on e11ciw: lall for the Imel dC'\'clopmcnt would only be S7 .000 for a SI billion dollar fac1l11y. 
Councilor Mchrland uul •hC' had believed all along that an lilUC or th1' magnitude ihould come before the full 
CourK:1I for con11dC'r.i111on Councilor Mel.am no1ed Ms Jeny ra1M:d the 1uuc of the cost of adminlitrauon 
She u1d lhe non-profil• would rosl 10mc admm111ra11\·c; dollan. bu1 u1d luge pn>Jccl• would offset 
admim11ra11ve lmw:•. 

John Uhnrcp. Westwood Corpora11on. 3030 SW Moody. Ponland. ukcd 1f Metro needed to gci SI .3 million 
a.nnuall)·. wha1 Me1ro would charge for retail. industnaJ. retail and public squan: fOOlage He Nid infonnauon 
pro\·1ded by Metro did not breu down coili accordin& to lhc different 1ypcs of consuuc11on, only for private;, 
single· family homes 

Councilor Monroc rekrrcd Mr L1l1egren 10 Ms S1nu for 1ha1 mfomwion. Mr LllJe&rcn wd lhc Council 
ihould know such •pe'\:1fic dc111l1. HC' u1d he rau.cd 1he 1uun 11 Metro's public hcarma m November. 



METRO COUNCIL 
Augusl 2S. 1994 
Pase to 

Councilor Monroe said Me1ro's projcclions were based on consuuclion cven11 during !~ !!!! 11 years. He said 
he dad no1 know whal specific revenues could be tied 10 difreren1 conslruclion categories. Mr. Liljcgrcn asked 
sp«ifically how many planners and relaled personnel would be cul if Metro dad no1 receive 1hc proposed 
revenue. He ukcd whal objcclive~ lhe planne~ were supposed to achieve in the next five years. He asked 
what would happen to the region af those obj«lives were no1 achieved. Councilor Gates said almosl all Me1ro 
dollars were split. He said most Me1ro pro1cc1s and pm11rams ~aved 1natchin11 funds. He said if Mc1ro could 
no1 raise revenue. 11 would lose lhe nu1chan11 rc\'cnuc from ano1hcr souru. He said there was no succincl 
answer lo 1h11 ques11on consadermg Metro's complcll financtn(t structure. Mr Liljegren said he had asked 1hat 
ques11on on muh1plc occa.\lons and had nc\·cr received a ~11sfac1ory an~w<"r 

The Council and Mr. Uljegrcn discussed the issues funher. Dcpu1y Presiding Officer Washington referred Mr. 
Liljcgrcn 10 Mr. Co1ugno 10 answer the questions he had ra15Cd and said he would be happy 10 welcome ham 
back for funhcr 1cst1mony 

Councilor Mclain said Metro's needs asscssrncn1 was nol va(tue. She said the qucs11ons ra1§cd were complex 
and could not bc answered al 1h1s 11rnc. hut could be answered w11h more 11mc and Metro staff on hand. She 
u1d the Council would nor vole on an ordinance of 1h1s ma11na1udc if they did nol know what 1hey were votln[l 
for 

Counc1lor IXvlan u1d rhe csrnnate al 1h1s tune was thar Metro would collcc1 S2 malhon per year. but that 11 
would 111vc up SI 2 m1ll1on in rc\·enue from solid waste 11ppm11 fcn and local governmental dues Mr 
Liljcgren said he had understood thar Mc1ro would mac S2 m1lhon net per year. Councilor Monroe u1d Metro 
would make S500.000 in new revenues and al!IO replace old revenues. 

Councilor Moore uid rhe record should rcncct a response 10 Mr. Liljegrcn's questions an some fonn. 

Sieve Schwab. Sun~r Garha[le follccllon o"·ncr. mcmhc:r of lbe Tn-foun1y Council. 1be Rate Review 
C'ommntc:c and the Sohd Waste Adv1!i.ory C'ommmcc. u1d he was spealung on behalf of the Tn·C'ounty Council 
and dismbu1cd \Hiiien 1eM1mom· and read from the !lame m suppon of OrdmarK:C No. 94-~~f>D. 

M'Lou Chm1. SE l'plilt t'~«ullvc d1r«1nr. 'KM SE D1h. Ponland. concurred w11h Mr. Houck'1 and Mr 
Myer's 1es11mony f!l\·en previously She said !.ht' 11.ould ha\·e preferred 10 sec a higher rale imposed on smgle· 
family ralher lhan multdam1ly hnusmit She u1d 11 i.hould he clarified which en1111es would rcce1\·e exemptions 
and1or rebate• and said 1ha1 should apply only 10 lm~·11Ko1ne housmtt She u1d cducauon rcla1cd prottrams 
should al.o he included an Metro· s ddimllon of planning acm 111cs. 

J4k Nels.on. AHoc1a1cd General Con1rac1on. 94~ SW Commerce Cude. W1IM>nville. said he rqnnen1ed 
AGC'1 ISO mcmben He said rhe con11ruc11on cxcaw: lax 1mpo1Cd a di1proponaorwc tu on a ccnam 1eg1r.cnt 
of the population to pay for somelhmg that would bcncfit all. He said only 1uang new consrruction wu unfair 
and placed a burden on rhe few He ~1d Me1ro should find a mcchan11m that all c11iuns. ellhcr du"CClly or 
1nd1rcc1ly. could pay for 

ManNJ PrMe. bl tu NF. PreKoll. Ponland. 'uhm111cd an arucle for the record from Tbc Colymb1an which 
rcponcd on 1hc dft'\:11 on c1111..Cn1 from unplanned growrh. She wd lhc 1upponcd 1hc ordinance. She uked 1r 
Me1ro'1 fiscal proJ«llon• were lied 10 lhc IW4 dollar She concurred with Mr Houck'•. Mr Meyer's. and 
Mr Fmacr'• 1cs11mony and said there ihould be careful plannmg and protection of open. rwural areas and 
grccnspaccs She said planncn should look a1 M>Clal plannan1 and noted the pcndmg 1roccry worken smke 

Councilor Monroe uad mnauon rain would 1hgh1ly erode OC'W revenues. 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page I I 

Plllje! Temple. 1331 NE 30th Coun. Gresham. said Mctro would only achieve SS00.000 in new revenues. He 
said he was a builder. and said the building industry was a!f'Ctldy 1he mos1 regula1cd industry. He nolcd 
testimony given by solid wa51e haulers which s1a1cd 11 was unfair for lhe wlid was1e indus1ry 10 pay for 
planning. bul said 1ha1 ellcisc lax revenue from Mllid was1e rales was lhe mosl broad-hued tall because everyone 
disposed of garbage. He said lhe conmucuon uc1sc 1u would 101al 53.30 per month per homeowner over 1he 
hfe of a 30-ycar mongage. and said the garba11e fees would only he reduced by 10 ccnls per month per 
homeowner. 

Gre• S~. chair. Public Affairs of 1he Associalion of lndus1nal and Office Parts. IS400 SW Mi!hkan Way. 
Bcavenon. said he was a s1rong proponcm of planning and said Metro's planning staff did an ellccllent Job. He 
said he had bcncfittcd from 1he planning effons of 01hen. He said he opposed the construcuon excise lax 
bcuusc of us narrow focus. He said planning hcnefitted everyone. not just those in the construction 
community. He said all should carry 1he burden. He opposed the tall because it was a replacement 1u. He 
opposed 1he tu bccauK ii exemp1ed govemmcnlal enlitaes. He said govemmcnls buill !iOmc of 1hc biggcsl 
projects around He opposed 11 because 11 did not spcc1fically cxemp1 non-profits from the tax and said he u1 
on 1he board of a non-profil agency. He said lhe mue wa.\ not abou1 good or had planning. bu1 how planning 
was paid for. He 1.a1d such an issue s.hould be decided \·1a the elcc11ons. process 

Jon ChiDdler. •taff attorney. Melropl)litan Homcbu1lden Assoc1a11on and Common Ground. I SSSS SW Bangy. 
Lake O.wego. said the issues were nol about land use planning. He said HBA had wns1sten1ly supponcd 
pllllnm[l. LC'OC. Meuo's cffons.. and believed the garhage haulers were ngh1. bu1 said 1he issue was one of 
fa1mcn He said Metro needed a stable. long-1enn base and said 1he construction excise lax was a mche lax 
He said 1he nc..'Cd for money •hould 001 bland the Council 10 1he fact thal 1hey were sllll 1argetmg only one 
1ndumy. He s.11d 11 w~ not good policy. not a good tax. and not a good funding MlUrtc He Hid 1hey would 
help Metro an any way. and also financially posMble. 10 help Metro find a s1able funding base. 

('ouncllor Kv1Stad asked 1f 1he Homebuilders Ai1soc1a11on would refer the mue 10 1he voters Mr Chandler u1d 
1hey had d1scuned lhat issue. hul were hcsllanl b«ausc lhey w·ould have 10 beat up Metro 10 do 11 He u1d thal 
would nol be 1hc appropna1c thing to do. althoul?h he i.a1d they conducted a poll aboul 11 and the poll results had 
1nd1ca1cd such a tu measure v.·ould fail. He u1d 1hey wished to con11nue working w11h Mctro and not be 
adversarial wnh Metro. 

Councilor K\·"1ad uked. 1f Metro did no1 adopl 1hc com1ruc11on cxc11e lax, 1f the: Homebuilders would supp<>n 
wmc 01her type of pcnnanc:ni. broad-based lax Mr ("handler said they v.·ould. 

The Council and Mr Chandler d1Ku'~ 1he mues funher. C'ounc1lor Devlin asked. 1f Hou1e 8111 2028 
pusaJ. 1f 1he Homchu1ldcrs v.ould seek ii mora1onum on the rnns1ruc11on cx1:1sc tu. Mr. Chandler said 1hcy 
hkely would 

Robin Whue. Ponland Mc:1ropol11an BOMA ell«Ut1\·c \·icc-pres1Jen1. 1221 SW fifth Ave. Su11e 2722. 
Ponland. said •he did not bchcvc Metro had proven ns need for 1he tc\·enuc She u1d planning was a 1op 
pnorlly. but said Metro should budge1 for planning fin1 and fund 01her needs af1er that. She u1d Metro wu 
UIOsfemng the burden from onc 1ndu•try 10 ano1her. especially 10 an industry w11h grcai revenue nuctuauons. 
She u1d 1he amount of money talked abou1 v.·a• 001 a great deal. and uid the •uni.Ct clau1e helped. but wd 
1here wu nothing 10 •lllp the Council from increasing 11 andior euendmg 11. She qain •lated for lhe record her 
oppoutaon 10 1hc construction ellc11e tu She said the con•trucllon 1nduS1ry would usast the Council in finding 
a pcnnancnl funding m«hanism 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page 12 

Peony KCfUK, Gruter Gresham Board of Rcalton legislative chair. ISSO NW Eastman Parkway. Gresham. 
concurred with the previous testimony given that builders supponcd planning. He ukcd ilow the Council could 
111an the whole process all over again after it failed in comm111cc. 

Councilor Moore said 11 wu a big inue and should be heard by the full Council. but would not be raised again 
after this meeting. Mr. Krause said the proccH ~med redundant and asked again about the $2 million amount 
discussed earlier. He asked how much the matchintt funds totalled. 

Mr. Cotugno uplaincd agam about the Planning Dcpanmcnt budget and matching grants. Mr. Krause said 
Metro did not receive matching dollars for all programsiproJeciS and said 11 was a m1sconccp11on to state that 
Metro would lose S4. S6 or $8 million. Mr. Cotugno agam explained that different programs/projects had 
dtffermt amounts of matching funds. 

The Council and Mr. Krause d1M:usscd the mues funher 

Mr Krause asked what Metro would do 11 loc;\l 11ovemmcnts did not wish to panicipate in oollccting the 
construction eu·1sc IO£X 

Deputy Presiding Officer Washington a\ked 1f there was a list of governments who had slated they did not wish 
to panic1p11e in collccuon Councilor Monroe said the ordinance provided that 1f Metro could execute 
mtergovemmcntal agreements with local gO\·emmcnu. they would. and 1f not. Metro would collect the tu on 
their behalf. 

AIDiDd• Ernz. 4106 SW Vacuna Street. testified in favor of the ordinance She identified herself as a "general 
c1tiun of the region" and said ci111.ens should do everything possible to maintain livability in the region. 

Mr. C'otu[lno rq>oned 10 the C'ounc1l that he had JUl1\·1dcd Mr. l.11.iegrcn with fiscal fund•ng data on what would 
happen wnh con11ruc11on excise tu rc\·enues and wha1 cuts would have to be made if Metro did not obtain the 
nc~ rcvenu~ 

Als.o submitted for the record and filed wnh 1he record of th15 meeting were rccord5 of telephone calls from: 11 
Rohen Vaught.~~ N. Shore Road. Lake Oswego: 21 Charles Rearrick. ~162 SE 211th Drive. Gresham: 31 John 
Lee. 2811 SW Miles. Ponland: 41 Linda Eawn. %H SW Lewis Unc:. Ponland: 51 Rounnc Rosenblatt. 14755 
SW 139th. Tigard: and 61 Budd l..anon. 1~485 SW Boh Whue. Bcoivenon All m c111uns. ~·ho called were 
oppoicd to Ordinance No 94-556B 

Al50 •ubmitted for the record was. ii lener in iuppon of the ordinance dated Augu11 24. 1994 from JPACT 
mcmhcn Commi11ioncr Earl Blumcnauer. Cuy of Ponland: Comm1n1oncr Tanya Colher. Multnomah County: 
Tom Wal5h. Tri-Met general nwiager: D.1ve Lohnwi. Polu:y and Plannina Director. Pon of Ponland. and 
Councilor Bernie Giu•to. f111" in Multnomah County. 

Also subm111ed for the record wu ii letter in iuppon of the ordinance dated Augu11 24. 1994 from 
rommi11ioncr Gretchen Kafoury. Cit)" of Ponland. 
Als.o submitted for the m:ord was 1 letter in !iuppon of the ord1lllllCC clprcs;sins MPAC's suppon of the 
ordinance dated Augu•t Ill. 1994 and ""'\Cd l"ty Gu111e M~Robcn. MPAC chair and City of GrnhAlll Mayor 

Als.o 1ubm111ed for the record wu 1 let1er m •uppon of the ordu11ncc dated Au1u11 24. 1994 from Nick Sauv1c. 
ROK Community Ocvelopmmt Corporauon. 7455 SE 52nd Avenue:. Ponland 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 21. 1994 
Pase 13 

Alao submined for the record was a leuer m opJ'<lsirion to rhc ordinance from Professionals Rulcors 100. 
Ponland Executive Branch. 102fl0 SW Grttnhurtt Road. Lincoln Tower 2SO. Ponland. The lener was signed 
by 18 persons. 

Deputy Prniding Officer Washington asked if any other persons wished to rcstify No other persons appeared 
10 reslify and the public hearing wu closed 

The Council as a whole discussed Ordinance No. 94-556D and the teslimony given. 

Councilor Hansen said thar rhe sohd waste industry paid for and supponed the regional solid waste system and 
thar builden should pay for regional plannintt made necessary by growth 

Councilor Gates said he did not have rescrva11ons ahout usm(t sohd waste excise taxes 10 pay for planning. tiut 
said ii was more equnable to lie planning 10 cons1ruc11on He said the sohd wa.\te excise ru was a hidden tu. 
and the construction ucisc tax was a high-profile tax. He said he had reservations about the lag llme bctwcm 
when the construction excise 1.u hcamc efrccuve and when revenues were actually collected. but said he would 
suppon 11. 

c()Unc1lor Gardner s.a1d lhe Council had heard a ttreal deal or tes111nony on how cenam industries had been 
singled oul, both from solid w.ute and cons1ruc11on industry rq>rcscntauves. He said the hcst tu wa.' the ru 
that others had to pay. He said the ttrowth the rettion was racmtt was what convinced him rhat rhc construcuon 
excise tax was the hcsl tax to impose. He said nc~· development rtqu1red more planmntt than an cx1s11ng 
community did He said the Cuum:1I had to <.:omply w11h the 199:? Metro Chaner'• mandates and lls ll(thl 11me 
frame!.. He said new ~rowth would nor pay for all of the planning. only pan of 11. and rhat the rcsr would 
continue 10 be paid from a broad-hued e11.c1sc lax via the Zoo and solid wurc He said rhe new uu would 
cru1e a balance for all of ns p;ayers He discussed Jomt Pohcy Adv1!1.0ry Comm111tt on Transponauon 
IJPACT1 and Metro Policy Ad\·1sory Commlltct IMPACI review of the mues. He said the sunset clause 
provided more reassurance rhat Metro would con11nue to try to find the best fundmtt soluuon posuble. 

Councilor Van Bergen u1d he opposed the construc11on e11.c1sc 1111. completely He u1d rhe solid wute d11po"1I 
rate• had bttn dm·en by Metro's need for uc:1~ 1111. money and said the con•lruc11on e11.cisr lax wu not a fair 
1111. either u ~u Slated by 1es11fic:rs al lhli mttllng. 

Councilor Mel.am 11.a1d the Council "·ould not make •uch a dccmon lightly. She "1id w would \'Ole for the 
construction C:l!.CliC tall hc:nu1>e of 1he i.unw:I iUld affordable ho1mng clausr1. She said w 1pen1 a 1rca1 dul of 
time duling with plannmtr. 1uun She ur~ed the Council co \'Ole for the ordinance and personally pledged to 
continue to ~k a broad-baioed funding i.ourcc for Metro 

Councilor Moore concurnd with M1. FruL'• te"1mony g1\·en earlier and "11d the con11ruc11on e1c1sc tu would 
maintain rhe community thar c1t11.Cm wan1ed to hve m which kcq> 11 a dcmablt market. She uid if the rc11on'• 
qualny of life wu degraded. c11iun1 would nor want to h\·e there any more. 

Councilor KH•tad concurred wuh Councilor Van Bcracn'• comment•. He wd the 001111ruct1on exc1iC ru wu 
not a stable M>Urce of funding and thar the ma.1orny 5hould pay for planning. noc the iCltct few. He wd voters 
should be able to vote on an 1uuc of rh" magnnudc. He said Metro should raise a ruaonable tu for an 
appropnaie purpo1t and "1td the con•truct1on C\CIK tu did not meet tti.I critena. but wu merely a niche tu 
He .. ad he planned to help fight 1mpltmcntat1on of the ronwructmn ucasc tu and uked the Council 10 r'CJCCI 11 
11 rhis time and "'ccpt lhe offers of .USlilalll;C to find a permanent M>UIU of bro-i-bucd funding made at th" 
mtttm& 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page 14 

Councilor Devlin said he wu going to vote nay on the constniction ucise tu and said ii would be one or the 
mMI difficult Yote!I or his life. He &aid he believed the construction industry should pay a pan. and did not 
question the need to fund planning. but believed thar the process used and the propou.1 ittctr wu severely 
nawed. He said he could see the rationale behind reducing the excilC cu rate from 7.S 10 6 percent and giving 
up SI .S million in revtnuc:. but said he did not undentand why Metro wu aiving up 1 broad-baled tu and 
going for one more narrow in llCOpe. He said there wu no guarantee that the construction eJlcise w would not 
be referred. He said construction indusiry revenues fluctuated a great deal. He said if planning functions were 
dependent on 1 nurow revenue base. that would make it hard to get a broad-based tax later. He said if it was 
referred. Metro could not collect those revenues and the eJ1c11C tu would not be: mluccd either. He uid the 
State Legislature would likely vole on i moratorium on rul estate tucs which would effectively stop the 
conatruction cxci1e tu also. He expressed concern also about administrative costs. He said collection of the 
construction e1tci1e 1u involved intergovemmcn1al agrccmcn11 <IGA1) with 27 govcmmcnt1. He said it wu a 
political charade 10 reduce solid wu1c tipping fees from S7S ro $73 per ton becauK all 1taff estimates pointed 10 
it being raised back up again. He uid the entire package wu flawed. He stated for the record thal he was 
ruMing for election to the S1a1e Lcgisl11ure. but ~id many tes11fiers at this mcctinJ •upponed his opponent. and 
uid 1ha1 his vote wu a vote of conscience. 

Councilor Van Bergen discussed 1he cycltcal effect of "soft money • He said Councilor Devlin had raised l1W'IY 
of the issues he had wi5hcd 10 add~u. He referred 1hosc pf'C'ICflt to the supplemental packet of material 
provided for lhe ordinance demonstrating what planning effons had been funded to-date. He uid Metro had 
fully funded planning all along. 

Councilor Gardner asked if 1he rcbale for single family homes in Secuon 7 .02 .120(1)( I I applied 10 manufactured 
hou11ng. 

Third Motion 10 Amend: Councilor Gardner moved. iCCOnded by Councilor Moore, to amend Ordinance NO. 
94-S.S61l by changing "may· 10 "mall" in Section 7.02.040<bl. 

Councilor Van Bergen »ked what the purpo.c of 1he amcndmtnl wu. Councilor Gardner said 1hc amendment 
would ensure lhat non-profil organ1za11on1 would receive ellemptions from the con11ruclion e1tc1sc 1u. 

Councilor Van Bergen said he could no11uppon lhe amendment u he could 001 •uppon 1he ordinance u a 
whole. bu1 said he fell exemption au1hori1y should be at lhe Executive Offiur's diKretion. 

Councilor Kv11u1d u1d the arnendmem dcmonma1ed that lhc onhnance before the Council was not perfccl and 
nc:cdcd funher work. He uid the Council should stop ni1p1ckmg and leave such dec11ioru to the Ex«Ulive 
Officer 

Councilor Moore 111d lhe amend men• WU critical to the lllCCnS or lhc ordinacc u I whole. 

Vote on Jbjrd Motjon 10 Aror041' Councilor. Devlin. Gardner. Gales, HIRICl1, Mcfarland. Mclain, Monroe. 
Moore and Wulun11on voted aye. Councilon Kv11tad and Van Bcracn voted 
nay. C'ounc1lon Buchanan and Wyers Wn"C absent. Tht vote wu 912 in 
favor and the mouon to amend pur.cd. 

Deputy Pruidina Officer Washington said he had stiled all alons thal he would not support the ord~ u a 
whole. He had supponed the amendments bcau1e he thoupt they wn-c good. but could not vocc for Ordinance 
No 94-SS6J1 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Pa,e 15 

Councilor Monroe lhanked all those who h.t assisted in the developmen1 of Ordinance No. 94-SS61: Deputy 
Presiding Offar Wuhinglon; the Tu Study Committee; the Finance Comminec; Councilor Gardner; Ms. Sims 
and her slafl; Mr. Cooper; all of the ciliz.cns who h.t tes1ificd: Mr. Chandler; and Mn. Monroe. 

V91e on MAip M91jop U A0M7"kd: Councilon Buchanan. Gardner. Gates, Hamen. McFarland. Mclain. 
Monroe and Moore voted aye. Councilon Devlin. Kvislad, Van 
Bergen and Wuhington voted nay. Councilor Wycn wu ablcnl. 
The vote wu 814 m favor and Ordinance No. 9'-SS68 wu ldopted 
u amended. 

Dcpu1y Presiding Officer Wuhing1on recessed lhc Council al 8:40 p.m. 

The Council reconvened 11 8:SS p.m. 

~ QB..QlliANCES SECONp READINGS <Con11nued1 

U Ordjpapg; No 94-S66A. For lhe Pumog of Ameodjpg tbc Metro Coclc and Rcl11jn1 10 tbc Aooya! 
bdG1 <Continued) 

The Council eot\tinued discuHion on Ordinance No. 94-5666. 

Councilor Kv11t.t noced he h.t spoken w11h Mike Bunon. Elccu1ive Officer candidate. who h.t stated he 
preferred 10 review the budget sooner than later. He said the ordinanu moved subminal of the budget up only 
eight days Crom lut y~r·s budget schedule per Rnolu11on No. 94-1839 adopced on September 9, 1993. 

Deputy Prcstdtng Officer Wuhington opened lhe public hurmll. No pc:nons prncnt appeared 10 testify and the 
public hurtng wu closed 

Councilor Van Bergen called 1hc question. 

V91c 10 Call the Ouquon: Councilon Devlin, Gates. Hamcn. Kvistad, Mcfarland, Mclain, Monroe. 
Van Bergen and Wuhing1on voicd aye. Councilon Gardner and Moore 
voted nay Councilor Buchman lbswncd. Councilor Wyen wu absent. 
The 1r·oic wu 912 in favor and !he mouon puled. 

Councilor Buchanan changed h11 1b11en11on to an ·aye· vote. 

8qt11emmt of V91c 10 Call the Ouqlion Councilon Buchanan. Devlin, Gates. Hansen. Kvistad. Mcfarland. 
Mclain, Monroe. Van Bcraen and Wuhmaton voced aye. 
Councilon Gardner and Moore voted nay. Councilor Wyen wu 
absent. The vote was 1012 and lhc motion puaed. 

The Council discuncd tbc ordinance funhcr. 

Ma Sims uked 1C lhc could make an inform111onal 1ta1emcn1. 

Mouop 10 Sntrnr! tbs Bylq · Councilor Monroe moved. l«Olldcd by Councilor Moore. IO IUspcnd tbc 
ruin 10 allow Ms Sum to speak 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2S. 1994 
Page 16 

Vose on Mosjon 10 Suspend 1be Rules: Councilors Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Gates. Hansen. Mcfarland. 
Mcuin. Monroe. Moore and Wuhing1on \·otcd •;-c. Councilon 
Kv1s1ad and Van Bergen voted nay. Councilor Wyen was absent. 
The vo1e was 1012 ID favor and 1hc motion passed. 

Ms. Sims said per Oregon Budget uw. Meuo admini11rali\·e 11aff bad to submit budget information one week 
prior to February 9 to Council staff. 

~: Councilon Buchanan. Devlin, Gales. Kvis!ad, Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe, Van Bergen and 
Washing1on \'O!cd aye. Councilors G:ardncr. Hans.en and Moore voted nay. Coun.:ilor Wyers \Us 
absent. The VOie WU 913 in favor and Ordinance No. 94-S66A WU adopted. 

M Ordjnp>q; No 94-561 Ao Ordjnanq AmmdiDg 1be FY 1994-9S Bu!lges N!d Aooropaauons Schedule 
of the Rehibiht41jon and Enhanqmcn1 Fund For !he PurpoK of Fuodjng a Recoverable Grant 10 1bc 
Pon!IOd Housjog Center) Down Paymcm AH•Hance Fund and l>cclmng an Emergency 

The Clerk read the ordinance for 1 second lime hy title only 

Deputy Prcsidmg Officer Wyen announced that Ordinance No 94-S61 wu first read on August 11 and referred 
10 the Finance C'ommilltt for constder11ion The Fmancc rommllltt cons1dcml !he ordmllle( on Augus! 24 
and recommended ii to the full Council for adoption. 

Mmi2Jl: Councilor HaoKn moved, seconded by Councilor Devlin. for adop11on of Ordinance No. 94-
S61. 

Councilor Hansen gave the Finance Commi11cc's rcpon and recommendations. 

Councilor Moore asked 1f Metro would collttl m1cres1 on 1he fund Councilor HanKn uid Metro would nol. 

Dcpu1y Prc11dmg Officer Wuhmgton opened 1hc public heumg. 

ADW1da Entz. 4106 SW Vacuna S1.. Ponland. said she wanted to let the Council know how thorough .tic 
lhoughl Metro 11aff had bttn when lhey had .1111wercd her question• on 1he fund m quesl!on and urged 1hc 
Council lo adopt the ordinance. 

Dcpu1y Prc11ding Officer Wuhmgton nkcd if art) 01bcr pen.ons prcKDI w1ihcd to tc111fy. No other person• 
appcattd to tn1ify and the public hcaang wu closed. 

~: Counc1lon Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Gatn, HanKD. Kv111ad. Mcfarland. Mel.am. Monroe, Moore, 
Van Bergen and Wuhmgton rn1cd 11yc Councilor Wycn wu absent The vote wu 1210 m favor and 
Ord1nanu No CU-S61 WU adop1cd 

~ RESQLUT!ONS 1Con1inucd1 

LI Rnolyjjon No. 94-20248 Pubhtbmg 1 Sdpiyle of Pubhc Hooou and Meiro Counql L>ecmon1 10 
5cla:1 1hc Region 2040 Preferred Alleayuve 

M2Wm- Councilor Gardner moved. sccondcd by Councilor Moore, for adoplK>n of Resolution No. 94-
202411 



METRO COUNCIL 
August 2~. 1994 
Page 17 

Councilor Gardner gave the Planning Commiuce·s rcpon and recommendations. He said the resolution liited 
lhe !IChcdule of public hearings 10 coni.idcr the Rer,ion 2040 Preferred Altemauve with the end lldoption dale by 
lhe Council slated for December 8. 1994. 

The Council discussed 1he resolution further. Councilor Kvistad described what procedures the 
CommincetCouncil would use in worltshopstpublic hearings. 

Councilor Moore ukcd Mr. Cotugno 10 provide finalized informal ion for consideration on 1he 2040 process at 
the nc~t Metro Committee for Ciuun Involvement Commmcc. She also asked that staff call the preferred 
altem!li\·e, the "rccommendeJ pn:fcrn:d altemauvc· lrom now on. 

~: Councilon Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Gal". Hansen. Kvistad. Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. Moore 
and Wuhmgton voted aye. Councilors Van Bcrttcn and Wyen were absent. The vote wu 1110 in 
favor and Resolution No. 94-20248 wu adopted 

U Rc50luhon No 94-2015 Amending the FY 1995 Metro TIP to AllQCfte Funds to Two RoJd Wjdcnmg 
Project• iDd Acknowlc4gjn1 MjKCl!ancous Admjm•trative Amendment• 

M2llim: Councilor Monroe moved. §CCOnded by Councilor Gates. for adoption of ReM>lution No. 94-
2015 

Councilor Monroe gave the Planning Commmc:c's ~n and recommendations 

Councilor Moore stated for the record that a footnote would be added to the TIP for a truck climbing lane. 

~: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Gates. Han§Cn. K'•litad. Mcfarland. Mcum. Monroe. Moore and 
Wutun,ton voted aye. Counc1lon Buchanan. Van Bergen and Wyers were absent. The vote was IO'<l 
in favor and Resolution No. 94-20!5 wu adopted. 

U Re50lu11on No 94-202, Emcnng Into 1 GrNJI Agrtemcm wuh tbc Mctropoluao Ant Couoq! 

M2!llm· Councilor Moore moved. iCCooded by Councilor G11cs. for adoption of Re50luuon No. 94. 
202~. 

Councilor Moore ga\·e the Regional faK:thucs Comm111cc's report and rccommendat1on•. 

~: Counctlon Dc\·lm. Gardner. Ga1e1. Hansen. Kv111aid. Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. Moore and 
Wuhmgton \"oled aye. Councilors 811l:banan. Van Bergen and Wyen were ab~nt. The vote wu 1010 
tn favor and ReM>lution No 94·2025 wa. adopted. 

1 COUNCILOR COMMUNICATIONS ANO COMMlITEE REPORTS 

M2w!n: Councilor Mcl...am moved. ICICOnded by Councilor Hansen. in conformance wub the provmon' 
of Metro Code Sccuon 2.0l. l40<hl. to remove Onhnancc No. 94-559 from the Governmental 
Affatn Committee and bring 11 10 the full Council for 1.01Uidcranon 11 Ill September 8. 1994 
Council ntceung 

The Council u a whule d1a.cu11Cd the mouon 



METRO COUNCIL 
Auguac 2.5, 1994 
Pqe 18 

~: Councilon Devlin. Giidner. Gita. H1n1e11. McFarland. Mclain. Monroe. Moott and Wlthinaton 
voted aye. Councilor Kvillad voced nay. Councilon Buchanln. V111 Beraen and Wyen ~ lblent. 
The vote wu 911 in favor and the mocion pated. 

All business h1vin1 been auended to. Deputy Presiding Officer Wuhinaton adjourned the replar mcecina 11 
9:40 p.m. 

R~fully aubrnitted. 

f(,«itlJ( iffjlt...___ __ 
Paulette Allen 
Clerk of the Council 
MCMIN94.237 


